this corner of his vineyard, a man after his own heart to go in and out among us, and to break to us the bread of life. All of which is duly submitted.

TREASURER'S REPORT

The present number of the subscribers to the Church Fund is twenty-nine. The average amount of subscriptions for the year is \$457.52. The amount of weekly contributions for the past seventeen weeks, ending the 24th of December, \$109.47. The ordinary collections for the same time amount to \$46.59; donation from a friend \$10.00, making the total receipts, \$166.06.

The expenditure to date amounts to \$191.63, thus leaving a balance due the Treasurer of \$25.57 which, adding other expenses unpaid, make the total liabilities, at the present time, \$104.

This report was received and adopted. On motion made, seconded and carried, the following gentlemen were appointed a committee of management for the ensuing year, viz.: Thos. Mackay, Geo. Cocker, N. Robertson, Jas. Dalgleish and Alexander Brown, and it was resolved that the elders be ex-officio members of the committee.

Trustees were appointed for the year, viz.: Messrs. Taylor, Hutchison, Mackay, Porter.

On the 29th June, 1868, Mr. Donald Kennedy was added to the Board of Trustees, thus raising the members to five at which it has remained ever since.

The plans submitted were adopted, and it was resolved to ask on the following Sabbath, all the members and adherents to put a slip in the collection bag stating the amount they were prepared to subscribe weekly, toward the support of a minister. These items of business being disposed of, the meeting was closed with prayer.

Mr. Wardrope having reported to the Presbytery meeting in Carleton Place, on the 6th of February 1866, that the instructions respecting the ordination and induction of elders had been carried into effect, was appointed interim moderator of Session.

Next day, Mr. Donald Kennedy and Mr. Wm. Taylor appeared as commissioners on behalf of the congregation, and requested the appointment of a minister to